
 

 

 

 

                                    MEMORANDUM  
June 2, 2023 

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability   

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Joint hearing titled “American Confidence in Elections: The Path to Election Integrity 
in the District of Columbia”  

 On Wednesday, June 7, 2023, at 10:00 AM ET in HVC-210, the Committee will host a 
joint hearing with the Committee on House Administration titled “American Confidence in 
Elections: The Path to Election Integrity in the District of Columbia.”  

I. BACKGROUND: 
The Committee on Oversight and Accountability has jurisdiction over the municipal 
affairs of the District of Columbia under House Rule X(1)(n)(2).  This hearing will 
enable the Committee to assess legislation concerning election administration in 
Washington, D.C.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 
This hearing will consider the election laws of the District of Columbia and the 
provisions of Title I, Subtitle D of the American Confidence in Elections Act (ACE 
Act).    
 

III. WITNESSES: 

1) The Honorable Ken Cuccinelli  
        Chairman  
                             Election Transparency Initiative  
 

2) Mr. Charles Spies  
        Member  
        Dickinson Wright, PLLC 
 

3) Ms. Monica Evans 
Executive Director 
DC Board of Elections 
 

4) Ms. Wendy R. Weiser  
Vice President, Democracy  
Brennan Center for Justice              


